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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

SEPTEMBER 26, 2016 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2016-0625 
1000 N. LAMAR BOULEVARD 

 
PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1946 gas station. 
 
ARCHITECTURE 

One-story, L-plan, masonry former gas station with Streamline Moderne detailing in the 
banded canopy with roof fins; single bay garage door openings. 
RESEARCH 

The building was constructed as a filling station for Young & Townsend, who operated their 
business where until around 1948.  It was then a Texaco service station from the early 
1950s until the mid-1970s, operated by Jack Stableford Pontiac.  In the mid-1970s, the 
building became a used car lot, and Travis County purchased the building around 1980 for 
use as their vehicle maintenance shop. 
STAFF COMMENTS 

The building is not listed in any City survey. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Release the permit upon completion of a City of Austin Documentation Package, consisting 
of photographs of all elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative history, for 
archiving at the Austin History Center.  While the building exhibits Streamline Modern 
details, it does not rise to the level of a historic landmark for its combination of 
architectural and historical significance. 
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LOCATION MAP 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 D.23 - 3 

1000 N. Lamar Boulevard 
ca. 1946 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
1000 N. Lamar Boulevard 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
September, 2016 
 
1992  Travis County Vehicle Maintenance Shop 
 
1985-86 Travis County Vehicle Maintenance Shop 
 
1981  Travis County Vehicle Maintenance Shop 
 
1977  Henry Moore Subaru, used cars 
 
1973  Everett Frizzell Pontiac Texaco station 
 
1968  Jack Stableford Pontiac Texaco service station 
 
1965  Jack Stableford Pontiac Texaco service station 
 
1962  Linnstaedter Texaco service station 
 
1959  Lamar Texaco service station 
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Benny E. Ray, proprietor 

 
1955  Neelley & Branyon Texaco service station 

Gordon Neelley and Olan M. Branyon, proprietors 
 
1952 Gordon Neelley service station 
 
1949 Vacant 
 
1947 Young & Townsend filling station 
 W. Harvey Young and Claude H. Townsend, proprietors 
 
1944-45 The address is not listed in the directory. 
 

 
Water service permit to Moore Construction Company for this address (1945) 

Note: There are no other permits for this address. 
 


